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February 22, 2011 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors 
  Technical Center Directors 

FROM: Loretta Costin 

SUBJECT: STRIVE—Choose Your Success 

We apologize for the late notice, but we just received information regarding this opportunity and 
thought you might want to share with others in your distict. 

Florida Virtual School on Feb. 23-24 will offer a free, interactive, virtual career fair for students. 
The effort, STRIVE—Choose Your Success, allows students to explore careers and learn about 
education options available after graduation as a part of Career and Technical Education (CTE) 
Month. 

Students will be able to communicate with guidance counselors and other college and career 
experts, view presentations created by fellow students, and experience inspiring speakers.  
Participants can also meet members of the FLVS Future Business Leaders of America club, who 
are hosting STRIVE. 

For more information, visit http://www.flvs.net/strive 

Thank you. 
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